North Carolina Department of Natural and Cultural Resources

State Historic Preservation Office
Ramona M. Bartos, Administrator
Governor Roy Cooper Office of Archives and History
Secretary Susi H. Hamilton Deputy Secretary Kevin Cherry

January 14, 2020

Kim Hamlin

Sage Ecological Services
3707 Swift Drive
Raleigh, NC 27605

Re: Construct Storage Facility, Jordan Dam Road, Moncure, Chatham County, ER 19-5412
Dear Ms. Hamlin:
Thank you for your email of December 13, 2019, concerning the above project.

We have conducted a review of the project and are aware of no historic resources which would be affected by
the project. Therefore, we have no comment on the project as proposed.

The above comments are made pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act and the
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation’s Regulations for Compliance with Section 106 codified at 36 CFR
Part 800.

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration. If you have questions concerning the above comment,
contact Renee Gledhill-Earley, environmental review coordinator, at 919-814-6579 or
environmental.review(@ncdct.gov. In all future communication concerning this project, please cite the above
referenced tracking number.
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